
McKenna, Neil

From: Kim, Sabrina
Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 9:37 PM
To: Pascale.Massot@international.gc.ca
Cc: Annie.Lagueux@international.gc.ca; Laurence. Descham ps- Laporte@ i nternationa l.gc.ca;

leslie.church@canada.ca; Ada m.Austen@ international.gc.ca;
Zimmerman, Shannon; Stickney, Matt

Subject: RE: Urgent - Call from Globe re plane that can't take off for supplies

Thank you!

From: Pascale.Massot@international.gc.ca <Pascale.Massot@international.gc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 9:24 PM
To: Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Annie.Lagueux@international.gc.ca; Laurence.Deschamps-Laporte@international.gc.ca; leslie.church@canada.ca;
Ada m.Austen@international.gc.ca; Zimmerman, Shannon <Shannon.Zimmerman@dpmo-
cvpm.gc.ca>; Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: Re: Urgent - Call from Globe re plane that can't take off for supplies

Just to confirm again from another angle, here is what we received from Global Affairs officials:

The team contacted CargoJet and BEANG, and confirmed the flight crew has all the required papers, incl.
flight permit for the upcoming flight.

From: "Kim, Sabrina" <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.ec.ca>
Date: April 7, 2020 at 5:14:14 PM EDT
To: "Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC)" <leslie.church@canada.ca>,
"Adam.Austen international.gc.ca"
<Adam.Austen@international.gc.ca>
Cc: ' "Zimmerman,
Shannon" <Shannon.Zimmerman@dpmo-cvpm.ec.ca>, "Stickney, Matt"

<Matt.StickneV@ pmo-cpm.gc.ca>,
"Pascale. Massot@international.ec.ca"
<Pascale.Massot@international.ec.ca>, "Laurence.Deschamps-
Laporte Pinternational.gc.ca" <Laurence.Deschamps-
Laporte@international.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Urgent - Call from Globe re plane that can't take off for
supplies

Great. Thank you v much!

From: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 5:12 PM
To: Ada m.Austen@international.gc.ca; Kim, Sabrina



<Sabrina.KimCa@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: ' ; Zimmerman, Shannon
<Shannon.Zimmerman@dpmo-cvpm.gc.ca>; Stickney, Matt
<Matt.Sticknev@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Pascale.Massot@international.gc.ca;
Laurence. Descham Ps-La Porte @international.gc.ca
Subject: RE: Urgent - Call from Globe re plane that can't take off for
supplies

Confirmed —there is no visa problem with our cargo jet flight scheduled
to depart midday tomorrow.

I don't know what the Globe has, but we did change our landing permits
at some point in the past few days because we did delay this flight by
24hours (it was originally going to leave today) in order to be able to get
a shipment coming in today on that flight.

From: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: April 7, 2020 5:09 PM
To: 'Ada m.Austen@international.gc.ca'
<Adam.Austen@international.gc.ca>; Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca
Cc: Shannon.Zimmerman@dpmo-cvpm.gc.ca;
Matt.Sticknev@pmo-cpm.gc.ca; Pascale. Massot@international.gc.ca;
Laurence.Deschamps-Laporte@international.gc.ca
Subject: RE: Urgent - Call from Globe re plane that can't take off for
supplies

Hi all,

Just had a call with Andre Filion. He's calling cargojet to double-check
and will get back to me asap. We don't believe there to be a problem
here either.

LC

From: Ada m.Austen@international.gc.ca
[mailto:Adam.Austen@international.gc.ca]
Sent: April 7, 2020 5:06 PM
To: Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca
Cc: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>;

Shannon.Zimmerman@dpmo-cvpm.gc.ca;
Matt.Sticknev@pmo-cpm.gc.ca; Pascale.Massot@international.gc.ca;
Laurence. Deschamps-La Porte @international.gc.ca
Subject: Re: Urgent - Call from Globe re plane that can't take off for
supplies

Adding Pascale + Laurence. I have not heard anything like this but Globe
has been poking around.

On Apr 7, 2020, at 4:55 PM, Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-
cpm.Rc.ca> wrote:



Hi there — Brian got a call from a journo from the Globe
who says there is a cargo jet stuck in Vancouver right
now that allegedly can't leave to pick up medical
supplies in China because they can't get visas.

Have you heard about this issue and do you have any
direction on what we can tell the Globe?

Thanks!
Sabrina

Sabrina Kim
Issues Advisor / Conseillere en enjeux
Office of the Prime Minister! Cabinet du premier
ministre
613-795-7803
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